## **MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD**



Minutes of 5<sup>th</sup> Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2017-2018 held on 27.09.2017 at 2.30 p.m. at MHADA Office, Grihanirman Bhavan, Kalanagar, Bandra (East), Mumbai, Maharashtra 400051.

.....

The Consent Appraisal Committee meeting of the Board was held on 27.09.2017. Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

 Shri Milind Mhaiskar,
 Vice President & CEO, MHADA and Chairperson, MPCB, Mumbai. Chairman

Dr. P. Anbalagan Member Secretary, MPC Board, Mumbai Member

3. Shri. PadmakarNandusekar Technical Advisor (Environment), MIDC, Mumbai

Member

4. Shri. Tuhin Banarji, Scientist, NEERI

Member

5. Shri. P. K. Mirashe
Assistant Secretary (Technical), MPC Board, Mumbai

Member Convener

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai could not attend the meeting. Leave of absence was granted to them.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

- 1. Shri V.M.Motghare, JD (APC), Mumbai, Special Invitee
- 2. Shri Y.B.Sontakke, JD(APC), Mumbai, Special Invitee
- 3. Shri A.R.Supate, PSO, Mumbai, Special Invitee
- 4. Shri. N. N. Gurav, Regional Officer (HQ), Mumbai, Special Invitee

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items of consent to establish [Book-let no. 00000000007] is placed before the committee and following decisions were taken.

Sr. No.	Application unique number	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
	(Book-	let No. 07)			
	Conser	nt to Establi	sh		
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000017220	Gangamai Industries and Constructions Ltd. (GIACL), 222,223,224 NajikBabhulagaonShev gaon, Ahmednagar.	NOT APPROVED  Consent to Establish for expansion of 90 KLPD distillery		Committee noted that Industry has existing 30 KLPD distillery and also obtained consent to establish (phase-I) for 30 KLPD distillery dated 09.09.2015. Now applied for consent to establish (phase-II) for 90 KLPD distillery, after expansion the total capacity of distillery will be 150 KLPD. Till date industry has not obtained the EC.  In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and get the details of status of phase-I project and revert back to next CAC meeting.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000020497	Pernod Ricard India Private Limited, Sr. No. 126, 127 & 110 Village KadwaMhalingi, Post. Valkhed Dindori, Nasik.	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for expansion for 60 KLPD Grain based distillery	Commissio ning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has obtained TOR letter for setting up of 60 KLPD Grain based Distillery vide letter no. J-11011/171/2016-IA II (I) dated 07.09.2016.Industry has made the application along with the public hearing details.  In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of 60 KLPD Grain based distillery by imposing following conditions  1. Industry shall not take any effective steps prior obtaining EC and submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of the same.  2. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions.  3. Industry shall provide Distillate Dry Grain Soluble facility (DDGS)

Sr. No.	Application unique number	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
					technology so as to recover the solids from the effluent.  Consent shall be issued after submission of NOC for uses of water from CGWA/Irrigation department and documentary proof regarding land availability for disposal of treated effluent on land for irrigation from existing and proposed expansion.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000023971	Pee Vee Textiles Ltd. S.No. 41/4, 43, 44 & 51 Mouza - Jam Samudrapur, Wardha.	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissio ning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has applied for expansion in existing unit for Grey Fabric production where effluent generation is Nil from the process. Board has recently granted renewal of consent to operate with expansion vide consent dated 31.07.2017 which is valid upto 31.01.2020. The existing ETP is adequate to handle the effluent generated from proposed expansion.  In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of Grey Fabric (Finished)- 207 MT/M.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000024560	Royal Mudhol Hospital & Research Centre Survey No. 127A/2 Survey No. 127A/2 GhorpadePeth, Pune Tal- Haveli Dist- Pune.	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for Hospital & Research centre	Commissio ning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	The committee noted the submission made by the PP about their green field project namely Hospital and Research Centre.  It was decided to grant consent to Establish for hospital and research centre activity for Total Plot area is 12,262.50 sq. mtr. &Construction BUA 30,450.27 sq. mtr. by imposing following conditions:-  1. Project Proponent shall not take any effective steps without obtaining Environmental Clearance and shall submit BG of Rs 10 lakh to ensure compliance of the same.  2. Project Proponent shall provide OWC of adequate capacity for the treatment of biodegradable Waste and requisite Bank Guarantee as per BG regime.  Consent shall be issued after -Submission of queries communicated by CAC Cell including submission of correct water budget, provision of BMW storage, submission of additional fees etc.

Sr. No.	Application unique number	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000026407	Laxmi Organic Industries Ltd. Plot No. B-2/2,B-3/1/1,B- 3/1/2,B-1/2,B-1/3/2 MIDC-Mahad, Raigad	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissio ning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	The committee noted the pollution control system provided to existing plant. It is also noted that PP has EC for existing project dated 18.10.2012 from SEIAA and also obtained EC from SEIAA vide letter dated 02.02.2017 for proposed expansion project.  It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to manufacture Ester/Amides/Arylides derivatives, Diketene, Acetic anhydride, Ketene derivatives, Ethyl Acetate, Ethylene Oxide Derivatives, Sodium acetate by imposing following conditions:  1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs 10 lakh towards the compliance of C to E and EC conditions.  2. Industry shall 100 % recycle/reuse the treated effluent in the process and achieve ZLD for the proposed expansion.  The Consent shall be issued after submission of details about proposed ZLD scheme.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000025005	Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Nagpur Private Limited Sector 12A/16 Patanjali Food & Herbal Park Nagpur Private Limited, Sector 12A/16, MIHAN. Hingna, Nagpur.	APPROVED  Consent to Establish of Food and food processing activities.	Commissio ning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	The case was discussed in CAC meeting dated 23.08.2017 and approved consent to establish.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000026564	COCA-COLA India PrivateLimited,Plot NO1109/1110 Village-Pirangut, Mulshi, Pune.	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for expansion for new Effluent Treatment Plant	Commissio ning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	The Committee noted the pollution control facility provided at the existing plant.  It was decided to grant consent to establish for construction of new advance Fab Based Effluent Treatment Plant for the treatment of effluent generated from various processes so as to meet consented standards.  Consent shall be issued after submission of factory lay out showing location of proposed ETP.

Sr. No.	Application unique number	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000026473	Resort Health and Farm, Gat no. 930 - 934P 935 936 940-959 961 972 -977 1023 1024 1032P 1033 1034P village - Shilimb - Chawsar, Maval, Pune.	NOT APPROVED  Consent to Establish for Expansion.		The committee noted the existing hotel activity is having consent of the Board which is valid upto 31.05.2020. Also noted the reply submitted by the industry vide letter dated 22.09.2017 is not satisfactory.  In view of above, It was decided to issue SCN for refusal of Consent due to following non-compliances.  1. PP has not submitted relevant information w.r.t. water Consumption & generation of trade effluent.  2. Bank Guarantee Rs. 10 Lakhs not submitted by PP.  3. Reply submitted by PP (22.09.2017) is not satisfactory.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000026705	ADVANCED CENTRE FOR TREATMENT, RESEARCH AND EDUCATION IN CANCER PLT NO- 1&2 SEC-22, Kharghar, Panvel, Raigad.	APPROVED  Combined Consent to Establish	Commissio ning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has obtained following EC  a) Environment Clearance dtd. 08.04.2013 for total plot area – 2,40,007.415 Sq. mtrs and total construction BUA 22,750 Sq. mtrs, b) Environment Clearance dtd. 12.01.2016 for total plot area – 2,40,007.415 Sq. mtrs and total construction BUA 18,763.69 Sq. mtrs, c) Environment Clearance dtd. 04.05.2017 for total plot area – 2,40,007.415 Sq. mtrs and total construction BUA 119.88 Sq. mtrs,  Now applied for construction of Eight buildings having construction built up area i) Asha Niwas-13,219 sq.mtr ii) Heamotolymphoid womens & childrens centre -12,073.43 sq.mtr iii) Hydron Beam Therapy - 644.3 SqmBarrycaded iv) Radiological Research Unit-15,170 Sqm v) Research & Treatment Centre – 23,000 Sqm vi) Archival & record- 3, 085.44 Sqm vii) Bio Bank- 119.88 Sqm, viii) Entrance Gate and Electrical Substation- 438. 95 Sqm. ix) Centre for Epidemiology.  In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Total Plot Area 2,40,007.49 Sqr. Mtr. & construction BUA of 40,181.81 Sqr. Mtr. by imposing following conditions:  1. PP shall not take effective steps till they obtain EC for 23,000 Sq.

Sr. No.	Application unique number	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
					mtrs  2. PP shall submit an undertaking in prescribed format regarding compliance of EC obtained dated 08.04.2013, 12.01.2016 and 04.05.2017 and Consent to Establish.  3. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 10 lakhs for compliance of conditions stipulated in EC and Consent to Establish.  4. PP shall obtain Combined Consent to Operate and BMW Authorization before commissioning of the hospital.  5. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit.  6. The treated domestic effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower makeup, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be used on own land for gardening/ irrigation purpose within premises. In no case, effluent shall find its way to any water body directly/indirectly at any time. The firm shall affix the separate meter for ensurance of 60% recycling of treated sewage and keep the records of the same.  7. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP.  8. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish condition.  9. PP shall obtain NOC/amendment in EC regarding name change. 1st CtoO as EC is granted Tata Memorial Centre and applied for Advance Centre for Treatment and Education in Cancer will be considered only after submission of NOC/Amendment in EC for name change being located on same plot  Consent shall be issued after receipt of map showing proposed pollution control system i.e. STP (adequate capacity), MSW disposal arrangements etc.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000027883	Housing Development and Infrastructure Ltd. (HDIL) 16 (16/1-24)& 17 232& 233(233/1-	APPROVED  Revalidation of consent to establish	Commissio ning of the unit or upto	Committee noted that PP has already applied for c to O (part) for 98,319.94 sq.m. dtd. 06.07.2016 and now applied for re-validation of C to E for remaining BUA area.

Sr. No.	Application unique number	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
		AndheriKural Road , Chakala Kurla, Mumbai.		validity of EC i.e. 23.05.2018	It was decided to grant Re-validation of consent to Establish (part) for Airport Slum Rehabilitation project (residential + commercial) on Total Plot area of 25,284.80 sq.m. and Construction BUA of 48,826.79 sq.m., i.e. (As per C to E Total Plot Area - 25,284.80 sq.m. and Total BUA - 1,47,146.76 sq.m. by imposing following conditions:-  1. PP shall submit an undertaking in prescribed format regarding compliance of conditions of EC and Consent to Establish condition.  2. PP shall achieve treated domestic effluent standard for BOD of 10 mg/lit.  3. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire fighting etc., and remaining shall be used on land for gardening and connected to the sewerage system provided by local body.  4. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish.
					Consent shall be issued after receipt of information from PP about adequacy of OWC, STP and BG submission status as per earlier C to E condition.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000027405	The Automotive Research Association of India (HTC) E1/1 Chakan MIDC Phase III Khed, Pune.	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissio ning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for Research, Development & associated Testing Activities in orange category by imposing following conditions  1. Industry shall upgrade the existing STP to cater the need of domestic effluent generated form expansion activity so as to meet the consented standards and submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of the same.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000004338	Vitthalrao Shinde Sahkari Sakharkharkhana Ltd GAT NO -415, 417, 418, 419 Gangamainagar –	NOT APPROVED  Consent to Establish for expansion of 90  KLPD Molasses based distillery		Committee noted the resubmission of consent application without submitting/uploading the documentary proof towards about adequate water availability from the concerned Authorities.  In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and call the information from industry and confirmation report from SRO and

Sr. No.	Application unique number	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
		pimpalner, Madha, Solapur.			revert back to next CAC.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000001502	Vitthalrao Shinde Sahkari Sakharkharkhana Ltd Gat No -415, 417, 418, 419 Gangamainagar – Pimpalner, Madha, Solapur.	NOT APPROVED  Consent to Establish for expansion for 2500 TCD Sugar unit		Committee noted the resubmission of consent application without submitting/uploading the documentary proof towards about adequate water availability from the concerned Authorities. In view of above, it was decided to defer the case and call the information from industry and confirmation report from SRO and revert back to next CAC.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000028018	IOT Infrastructure & Energy Services Ltd Plot No. 101 Plot No. 101, Sec-1, NH-4B, Navghar Dronagiri Node, Tal-Uran, Dist-Raigad.	APPROVED  Consent to Establish	Commissio ning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has obtained EC from MoEF dtd. 08.10.1997 for Storage Depot for Petroleum Products of Kerosene-1,20,000 Ton, Naptha-1,20,000 Ton, HSD-1,20,000 Ton, Furnace Oil-1,20,000 Ton, and Motor Spirit-1,20,000 Ton, i.e. total capacity 6,00,000 tone.  Now industry has applied for additional two tanks of Motor Spirit of capacity 10,000 KL capacity each (2 x 10,000 KL i.e. total storage capacity will be 20,000 KL)  It was decided to grant Consent to Establish for additional two tanks of 10,000 KL capacity each thereby total increase in storage capacity of 20,000 KL) by imposing following conditions:-  1. Industry shall not take any effective steps without obtaining Environmental Clearance and shall submit BG of Rs 10 lakh to ensure compliance of the same.  Consent shall be issued after verification regarding applicability of CRZ Clearance as the activity is located in Plot No. 101, Sec-1, NH-4B, Navghar Dronagiri Node, Tal-Uran, Dist. Raigad.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000028262	EON KHARADI INFRASTRUCTURE PVT. LTD. S.No 72/2/1 Kharadi, Haveli, Pune	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for Expansion.	Commissio ning of the unit or 5 years	Committee noted that PP has obtained EC from MoEF&CC vide letter dated 29.05.2017 for expansion of EON IT Park to increase the BUA from 1,44,241.43 Sq. mtrs to 2,56,265 Sq. mtrs.
		istial adi, Haveli, Fulle	TOT EXPANSION.	whichever	It was decided to grant consent to Establish (Expansion) for

Sr. No.	Application unique number	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
				is earlier	<ul> <li>development of new IT &amp; ITES building project on Total Plot Area - 48,600 sq. mt.&amp; Construction BUA - 1,12,023.57 sq. mt. by imposing following conditions:-</li> <li>1. PP shall submit an undertaking in prescribed format regarding compliance of conditions of EC and Consent to Establish condition.</li> <li>2. PP shall achieve treated domestic effluent standard for BOD of 10 mg/lit.</li> <li>3. The treated effluent shall be 60%recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire fighting etc., and remaining shall be used on land for gardening and connected to the sewerage system provided by local body.</li> <li>4. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish.</li> <li>5. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP.</li> </ul>
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000022009	Rashmi Ameya Developers Housing & Estate Realtors Pvt. Ltd. 62, 63 etc S. no. 62, H. No. 1,7, S. No. 63, H. No. 2/1,2/2, 3, S. No. 64, H. No. 1 to 3, S. No. 65, S. No. 68, Vasai.	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissio ning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has obtained amendment in EC vide letter dated 06.01.2017 for proposed residential and commercial complex for total plot area from 1,43,275 Sq. mtrs to 4,10,165 Sq. mtrs and total construction area from 1,13,258.92 Sq. mtrs to 3,88,015.67 Sq. mtrs.  It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion project of Residential cum Commercial project at Village Gokhivare, Tal. vasai, Dist. Palghar for Total Plot area - 4,10,165 Sqr. Mtrs. and Construction BUA of 2,74,757 Sqr. Mtrs. (i.e. Total BUA – 3,88,015.67 Sqr. Mtr. & existing Consent – 1,13,258.92 Sqr. Mtrs) by imposing following conditions:  1. PP shall submit an undertaking in prescribed format regarding compliance of conditions of EC and Consent to Establish condition.  2. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit.  3. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes

Sr. No.	Application unique number	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
					such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and connected to the sewerage system provided by local body.  4. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP.  5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish condition.  Consent shall be issued after obtaining details regarding OWC & STP from PP.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000023205	USV Private Limited, Plot No. B-1/8 & Part B1/8,B-8/1,B-9,10 MIDC LoteParshuram, Khed, Ratnagiri	APPROVED  Consent to Establish installation of Solar power plant of capacity 1 MW	Commissio ning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for installation of solar power panel and its accessories with 1 MW output by imposing following conditions  1. Industry shall make provision towards disposal of electronic waste as and when it is generated.  Consent shall be issued after submission of layout plan showing details of panel system to be installed.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000029969	Varroc Engineering Pvt. Ltd. Plot No. L-4, MIDC Waluj, Aurangabad MIDC Waluj, Aurangabad.	NOT APPROVED  Consent to Establish		Committee noted that industry has also applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion for same product (UAN No0000030158) which is placed before the CAC in operate agenda. Therefore, it was decided to amalgamate both the files (UAN No0000030158)
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000028400	Endurance Technologies Ltd. Plot No. B-1/2 &B-1/3 Village- Nighoje, MIDC Area Chakan, Khed, Pune.	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissio ning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	The committee noted that the industry proposed to establish the unit on the adjacent plot A-12 having reservation for disposal of treated effluent of two sister concern with on land for gardening. Also noted the request of industry for waving of condition. Also noted the reuse/recycle of treated effluent generation restricting effluent generation commensurate with land availability at both the existing units.

Sr. No.	Application unique number	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
					In view of above, It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to manufacture Aluminium Pressure Die Casting- 500 MT/M, R&D activity and Machining of Aluminium Dies casting Components- 50,000 Nos./M by imposing following conditions
					1. Industry shall upgrade the existing ETP/STP by providing RO system so as to recycle 100 CMD treated effluent generated from existing as well as proposed expansion and remaining effluent shall use on 3.8 acres of land for disposal and submit the BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of the same.
					Consent will be issued after receipt of detailed water budget with disposal details from the industry.
					It was also decided to consider the request of the industry to amend the existing consent to waive the consent condition of disposal of treated effluent on plot no A-12 after submission of detail water budget including effluent generation and land availability within existing premises for disposal and same shall be verified by SRO.
					It was decided to consider following amendment in the existing consent 1] Change in HW quantity in Catg. ETP Sludge 34.4 from 2450 kg/M to 6000 Kg/M and catg. 5.2 390 Kg/M to 1500 Kg/M, 2] Melting furnace 3 nos. stack description without name of PDC shop, 3] Remove the parameter Total Metal from disposal standard as industry do not use any kind of heavy metal in the process. 4] Industry has provided separate ETP whereas in the consent it was mentioned combined treatment, which needs to be corrected. 5] Correction in the name of industry from M/s. Endurance Technologies Pvt. Ltd. to M/s. Endurance Technologies Ltd. which is as per the previous consent.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000030048	Sahajanand Hi-tech construction Pvt. Ltd. Gahunje village	APPROVED  1 <sup>st</sup> Consent to	Commissio ning of the unit or 5	Committee noted that PP has obtained EC for Township project vide letter dated 07.04.2011 for total plot area 4,12,700 Sq. mtrs and Total construction BUA- 4,33,443.22 Sq. mtrs. Industry has applied for

Sr. No.	Application unique number	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
		Punemaval, Pune.	Operate (part)	years whichever is earlier	revalidation of EC.  It was decided to grant 1st consent to operate (part) for 5,43,861 sqr. Mtrs and Construction BUA of 1,60,000 sqr. mtrs by imposing following conditions:-  1. PP shall submit undertaking in Boards prescribed format within 15 days regarding compliance of conditions of Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent to Establish.  2. PP shall submit the undertaking within 15 days in the prescribed format regarding the part of the built-up area/ building for which application for 1st Consent to Operate (Part) is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance accorded.  3. Project Proponent shall extend/ submit the BG of Rs. 25 lakhs towards 0 &M of pollution control system.  4. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit.  5. The treated domestic effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and connected to the sewerage system provided by local body.  Consent shall be issued after:- (1) Submission of revalidated Environment Clearance copy as per decision in 19th Meeting of EAC, MoEF, delhi dtd. 27 to 29 June 2017 (MoEF, New Delhi). (2) Submission of Certificate from Architect regarding BUA completed for which they have applied for 1st Consent to Operate. (3) After installation of online monitoring system for the parameters Flow,
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000030510	MMG INDIA Pvt. Ltd, Plot No B-87 Part, Area Ambad MIDC, Nasik	NOT APPROVED  Consent to Establish and 1st Operate		BOD, and TSS at STP outlet and verification of the same from SRO/RO.  Committee noted that industry has applied for CtoE & CtoO to Manufacture Soft Ferrite Magnet-34 MT/M by subleasing the plot which is with M/s. DELTA MAGNETS LIMITED The CI 86.02 Cr.  It is also noted that industry has installed plant and machinery

Sr. No.	Application unique number	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
					Pressing, Sintering, grinding and started commercial production from Jan-2016. Industry is located in the same premises M/s DELTA MAGNETS LIMITED is in operation & applied for renewal vide MPCB-CONSENT-0000017949 and same is under process at JD(APC) section.  In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of 1st consent to operate with stop work by concerned HOD and transfer the file to CC as CI of the industry is 39 Cr.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000030901	Lubrizol India Private Limited Plot No C 9/3 Turbhe, Navi Mumbai Navi Mumbai.	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for modernization and installation/upgradation of pollution control system	Commissio ning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for installation of new STP, up-gradation of ETP, Solar power project and modernization by replacement of old equipment including electrical and control systems.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000031135	Padmabhushan Krantiveer Dr.Naganatha Anna Naykawadi Hutatma Kisan Ahir Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd461/1+2A,456,460, Tq. Walwa, Sangli	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for expansion of Sugar unit	Commissio ning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has obtained EC for expansion of Sugar from 3500 to 5000 TCD and 24 MW co-gen plant vide EC dated 22.02.2017. Industry has installed on line monitoring system installed to water and air section connects to MPCB and CPCB server for existing Sugar unit.  In view of above, It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of Sugar- 1500 TCD (3500 TCD to 5000 TCD) and Co-gen plant 24 MW by imposing following conditions.  Industry shall comply the conditions imposed in consent to establish and EC granted by MoEF&CC, GoI and submit the BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of the same.  1. Industry shall adopt new technology for recycling of effluent including Air Cooled Condenser system for Co-gen and Condensate Polishing unit to sugar so as to minimize the use of fresh water for sugar & Co-gen. The water contained in the sugar cane is to be

Sr. No.	Application unique number	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
					recovered fully reused in process.  2. Industry shall use non water soluble grease to reduce the pollution load, at source.  3. Industry shall use mechanical seals to the juice pumps in order to avoid contamination of water used for vacuum seals.  4. Industry shall install CPU to the existing unit. If industry fails to provide the same then application for grant of 1st Consent to Operate for expansion will not be considered by the Board.  6. Industry shall submit undertaking that they will not extract ground water/surface water unless obtains permission from CGWB/Irrigation Department as the case may be.  Consent shall be issued after submission of NOC for water uses from CGWA/Irrigation department and after submission of documentary proof (bilateral agreement) towards land availability for use of treated effluent on land for gardening.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000031536	Kalyani Carpenter Special Steel Pvt. Ltd. Sr.No.72-76, Mundhwa, Pune.	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for expansion for modernization	Commissio ning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Industry vide letter 22.09.2017 clarify that increase in CI is only for upgradation of existing equipment's and there will not be increase in production quantity, water consumption, effluent generation, HW and Non-HW.  In view of above, It was decided to grant consent to establish for modernization/up-gradation of existing equipments without change in water budget, stack, HW and No-HW quantities.
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000031123	Indian Oil Corporation Limited, Plot No D 143 within Additional ButiBori MIDC, District: Nagpur.	APPROVED  Consent to Establish	Commissio ning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for receipt, storage and distribution of LPG - 9000 MT by imposing following conditions:  1. Industry shall submit BG of Rs 10 lakh towards the compliance of C to E and EC conditions.
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000031219	JSW Steel Coated Products Ltd. 176 178 180 183 184 161 162 271 272 214 217 225	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissio ning of the unit or 5 years	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion by imposing conditions of Interim Direction dated 30.05.2017 and 06.07.2017 and EC condition.

Sr. No.	Application unique number	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
		Vasind, SarmalPali, Shahapur,		whichever is earlier	
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000031944	Kapila Metals Pvt. Ltd; B-102 to B-105, Phase III, MIDC, Jalna	APPROVED  Consent to Establish	Commissio ning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has obtained Environmental Clearance from MoEF&CC, Gol dated 28.02.2017 for establishment of industrial unit consisting of Sponge Iron (1000 TPD), MS Ingots/Billets (1000 TPD), Structural TMT Bar (1000 TPD) along with power generation 50 MW.  In view of above, it was decided grant consent to establish to manufacture Billet/Ingots- 1000 TPD and TMT Bar, Angle and channels- 1000 MT by imposing following conditions:-  1. Industry shall comply the conditions prescribed in consent to establish and EC and submit the BG of Rs. 10 lakh towards compliance of the same.  2. Industry shall install 24x7 air monitoring devices to monitor air emissions as provided by the CPCB.  3. Continuous stack monitoring for all the stacks shall be provided and efficient air pollution control devices. Submerged ARC furnace PM level should be restricted to 50 mg/Nm3.  4. Gaseous emissions level including secondary fugitive emissions from all the sources shall be controlled within the latest permissible limits issued by the Ministry vide G.S.R. 414(E) dated 30.05.2008.  5. Zero effluent discharge shall be strictly followed and no wastewater shall be discharged outside the premises.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000031929	Bharat Forge Ltd. Plot No -E-1/1, MIDC Baramati, Tq. Baramati, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for expansion	Commissio ning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to manufacture Machined Components- 40,000 MT/ by imposing following conditions  1. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions  2. Industry shall provide the adequate capacity of ETP and STP to cater the load of effluent generated from expansion unit.  3. Industry shall amend the existing EC obtained dated 23.11.2010 for

Sr. No.	Application unique number	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
					proposed expansion accordingly.  4. Industry shall not take effective steps without amending the existing EC.  Consent shall be issued after uploading the compulsory documents like list of directors, PAN card of company, authority letter and PAN/Adhar card of authorized person.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000032923	IKEA India Private Limited Plot No 15, 15a, 15b, 15c, MIDC, Trans Thane Creek (TTC) MIDC, Trans Thane Creek ( TTC) , Thane Belapur Road , Turbhe, Navi Mumbai Thane.	APPROVED  Consent to Establish	Commissio ning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that industry has obtained Integrated Environmental Clearance from MIDC being SPA of that area vide letter dated 21.08.2017.  It was decided to grant consent to establish for construction of commercial building (Project retail furniture store) having total plot area of 96,250 sqm and total construction BUA of 1,07,865.27 sqm out of total BUA of 1,44,375 sqm as per EC dated 21.08.2017 by imposing following conditions:  1. PP shall submit an undertaking in prescribed format regarding compliance of conditions of EC granted by SPA and Consent to Establish condition.  2. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit.  3. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening.  4. PP shall install online monitoring system for BOD, TSS and flow at the outlet of STP.  5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish condition.  6. In future any contamination of soil/ ground water noticed/identified then PP shall decontaminate the same as statutory obligation so as to avoid any adverse impact on environment.  7. Organic waste digester to be installed to handle wet solid waste.

Sr. No.	Application unique number	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)
30	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000032968	Sterlite technologies limited Plot No A- 1/7,MIDC (Shendra) Shendra, Aurangabad	APPROVED  Consent to Establish	Commissio ning of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for manufacture of Glass Performs = 60 MT/M and SiCL4 = 500 MT/M by imposing following conditions:  1. Industry shall achieve zero liquid discharge i.e recycling entire treated trade and domestic effluent by installing RO & MEE.  2. Industry shall submit BG of Rs 10 lakh towards the compliance of the consent to establish conditions.  3. Industry shall install adequate capacity of Acid Recovery Plant for treatment of spent acid generating from proposed activity.
31	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000012108	Noble Hospital, 153/A/1,2,4/1 Magarpatta City, Haveli, Pune.	NOT APPROVED  Combined Consent & BMW Authorization		It was decided to defer the case and revert back to CAC after submitting the reply of the SROs query letter alongwith additional fees by the PP.

## **Policy decision**

## Fresh Cases - Renewal of Consent to Operate of Sugar, Sugar & Co-gen

The agenda item placed before the Committee for the policy of sugar industries falls under CAC purview and CC purview regarding grant of Renewal of Consent to Operate was discussed in detailed and following decisions are taken –

- a. If industry is fully complied with the CREP norms, installed online monitoring system and maximum JVS reports are within Consented limit then Consent shall be granted. If JVS reports are exceeding the consented limit then, Consent may be granted by forfeiting appropriate BG as per the percentage of exceeding JVS results.
- b. If industry is fully complied with CREP norms but not installed online monitoring system then SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent shall be issued.
- c. If industry is fully complied with the CREP norms and installed online monitoring but having various other non-compliances such as excess crushing, discharge of effluent outside, JVS reports are highly exceeding the limit then SCN for Refusal of Renewal of Consent shall be issued.

Sr. No.	Application unique number	Name of Industry	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted up to	Remarks/Discussion (1)	
	d. In the case of excess crushing (more than 5000 TCD) then the case shall be referred to Environment Dept. / MoEF for EC					
	violati	on. Similarly if the indus	stry carried out exces	s crushing bu	ut below 5000 TCD then Consent shall be issued by forfeiture	
	of BG	and obtaining /imposir	ng condition of BR fo	or excess cru	shing & top-up BG for not to do excess crushing. Also issue	
	directions regarding excess crushing.					
	e. If CPCB issued the closure direction due to non-provision of online monitoring system and if industry has not obtained the					
	restart order from CPCB, then SCN shall be issued.					
	Considering ensuing crushing season the applications for renewal of consent of sugar and co-gen unit received at CAC and					
	CC level shall be consider the above criteria for issue of renewal of consent. The issued consents shall be placed before					
	ensuing CAC/CC meeting for appraisal.					

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks